
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

October 16, 2019 

11:30 A.M., 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

 

TO:   Members, Committee on Small Business  

FROM:  Nydia Velázquez, Chairwoman 

DATE:  Wednesday, October 9, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business will meet for a hearing titled, “SBA Management Review: 

SBA IG Report on the Most Serious Management and Performance Challenges Facing the 

SBA.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 11:30 A.M. on Wednesday, October 16, 2019 in 

Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building. 

Each year the Office of Inspector General for the Small Business Administration releases a 

Report on the Most Serious Management and Performance Challenges Facing the SBA. The goal 

is to focus attention on significant issues to enhance the effectiveness of the agency and its 

programs. At this hearing, Members will hear directly from the Inspector General regarding the 

findings. 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Tuesday, October 15, 2019 in Room 2360 of the 

Rayburn House Office Building.  

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Peter Rechter, Oversight and Investigations 

Counsel for the Committee, at 202-225-4038. 

 


